

From: Christian Einberg
To: Terry L. O'Clair
Date: 12/12/2007 3:47:06 PM
Subject: RE: Urgent: Response to RCPD-07-009

Dear Mr. O'Clair:

Thanks for your response to RCPD-07-009. As Mr. Palotay indicated, the NRC issued Orders to NRC licensees on December 5, 2007. The Agreement States will be required to issue similar requirements to their licensees within 180 days. Does the fact that NRC issued Orders change your response?

If you have any questions on the process outlined in RCPD-07-009, I would be happy to discuss them with you.

Can you please let me know at your earliest possibility?

Thanks for your prompt attention to this matter.

Chris Einberg
Senior Project Manager
FSME/MSSA/SSSB
301-415-5422
E-mail: CEE1@NRC.GOV

>>> Joshua Palotay 12/11/2007 3:01 PM >>>
Terry,

Thank you for the response.
In addition, the NRC issued fingerprinting requirements to its IC Licensees on December 5, 2007 - as per Commission direction.

Josh

>>> "O'Clair, Terry L." <toclair@nd.gov> 12/11/2007 2:14 PM >>>
Hi Joshua,

Referenced is your message and a message that this Division responded to some time ago that concerning fingerprinting radioactive material licensees. Our response to the original message was that ND was not likely to implement such a requirement. We are of that same opinion to date. If the NRC promulgates such a requirement we would likely revisit the issue.

Terry O'Clair
Director

-----Original Message-----

From: Joshua Palotay [<mailto:JXP5@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 1:05 PM
To: controls@homer.ornl.gov

Subject: Urgent: Response to RCPD-07-009

Good Afternoon:

The NRC issued a letter (RCPD-07-009) dated November 20, 2007 involving the fingerprinting Order to Increased Controls recipients. The letter requested a response from each Agreement State by November 30, 2007. To date, several Agreement States have not provided a response. If your State has not responded, please coordinate with your Program Director to ensure a response will be provided as soon as possible. This letter should not be confused with RCPD-07-004, dated April 13, 2007, which also requested a response by the States.

Responses should be e-mailed to Tomas Herrera (txhl@nrc.gov); CC to Joshua Palotay (jxp5@nrc.gov).

Fax: (301) 415-5369

Sincerely,

Joshua Palotay

Joshua A. Palotay, M.S.
Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management
Programs
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements
Source Safety and Security Branch
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Mail Stop: T8-E24

Telephone: (301) 415-6231
Fax: (301) 415-5955
E-mail: JXP5@nrc.gov

CC: Joshua Palotay; Tison Campbell; Tomas Herrera

Mail Envelope Properties (476048CA.FCE : 16 : 11808)

Subject: RE: Urgent: Response to RCPD-07-009
Creation Date 12/12/2007 3:47:06 PM
From: Christian Einberg

Created By: CEE1@nrc.gov

Recipients

nd.gov
toclair (Terry L. O'Clair)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO01.HQGWDO01
TAC2 CC (Tison Campbell)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO04.HQGWDO01
TXH1 CC (Tomas Herrera)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO03.HQGWDO01
JXP5 CC (Joshua Palotay)

Post Office

OWGWPO01.HQGWDO01
OWGWPO04.HQGWDO01
TWGWPO03.HQGWDO01

Route

nd.gov
nrc.gov
nrc.gov
nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	5893	12/12/2007 3:47:06 PM

Options

Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard